

11.14.19

SCPC Meeting Minutes

President Clark Brody called the meeting to order at approximately 1pm.

Meeting minutes from 10.17.19 approved.

Present: Clark Brody, Robin Lewis Kane, Lori Chase and Bill Benson

Guest: Jennifer Holland

Business Discussed

- ✓ Jennifer reported that Chad is working with the school district to open the SES gym on Saturdays (and possible evenings)—for pickleball and other drop in sports. There will be no charge as long as SPRD is responsible. SPRD will publish a supplemental recreation guide with a deadline for input of 12.2. Do we want to provide lessons and publish that information in the guide? There will also be a future Spring/Summer catalog in which we will have to opportunity to promote our club. What can we offer the community?
- ✓ Bob Keefer talked with the developer of the courts at Grand Peaks about renting the courts for public play, but was told there would be “too much wear and tear”. Instead he offered to speak to our committee and help with advice and possible funds/fundraising.
- ✓ Bob Keefer is in the process of securing two more bids for resurfacing the court on the SES property.
- ✓ A general meeting for new club members will be scheduled in the near future.
- ✓ Clark reported that Sue Stafford, from the Nugget, shared ideas about who might donate land for future courts. Hayden Homes(with space for 8 courts), Tate’s property, and also land next to the middle school.
- ✓ We decided on a clinic for beginners for the week of 1.20. MWF, from 4-6pm. 8 spaces available to be advertised in the SPRD supplemental recreation guide.
- ✓ Lori shared the success of the fundraiser at Fika. 10 artists from the pickleball community donated pieces, \$735 pre sales and nearly \$3000 in all. We will consider joining another planned craft bazaar on 5.1.20.
- ✓ After the Fika fundraiser, Lori learned that we need to give receipts to buyers for artist donors’ tax purposes.

Action Items

- ✓ Clark: Write three sentence description of who we are and what our committee is providing. This will be submitted for the recreation guide.
- ✓ Lori: Will email a list of the artists emails to Clark for thank you’s.
- ✓ Robin: Will build a list of all the places to play pickleball in the Redmond, Bend, Sisters vicinity.
- ✓ Clark: With Jennifer will talk to Corey at the City about where we are at.

- ✓ Clark: Will visit Express Printing for paper with our logo that can be printed on a computer, folded and sent out using a standard envelope.
- ✓ Clark: Will check with SPRD on any available pickleball equipment that we can use for our clinic.
- ✓ Clark: Followup with Courtney regarding membership information and who gave approval to identified as a donor.
- ✓ Clark: Will modify new member registration form.
- ✓ Clark: Will find out if our committee functions under public meeting law. (Clark, you have a lot to do!)

Meeting adjourned at 3pm.

Next Meeting: 12.12.19